Downes Peter HQ-FOI

From: #HQ-CSD Freedom of information

Sent: 08 July 2016 10:04

To: Kiernan Frances HQ-FOI: Downes Peter HQ-FOI
Subject: FW: Freedom of Information request

From: Coyle, Colin |

Sent: 07 July 2016 17:24 o R
To: #HQ-CSD Freedom of Information

Subject: Freedom of Information request

I wish to request, under the Freedom of Information Act, a copy of any charity audits carried out during 2015 and 2016.

Colin Coyle

News Editor

The Sunday Times
4" Floor

Bishop’s Square
Redmond’s Hill
Dublin 2

Ireland
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this e-mail or any attachment are those of the author and are not
necessarily agreed or authorised by News Corp UK & lreland Limited
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no liability for viruses introduced by this e-mail or attachments.
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